
RFP 25-04-01 Sanitary Sewer/Storm Drain Maintenance and Repair

Questions

1. What is the substantial and final completion time for this project?

This is a continuing services contract on a yearly basis for cleaning and 

maintenance of the storm and sanitary sewer system as needed.

2. Does this project have liquidated damages?

No.

3. Does this project have an engineers estimate?

No, this is not a construction project.

4. Does this project require a bid bond? If yes, what percentage of the bid amount 

must be bonded? 

No.




